ORIGINAL

ORDINANCE NO. 2000-08
SUMMIT TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS
| October 2, 2000
VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC

WHEREAS, the Supervisors of Summit Township, Erie County, PA, have reviewed
traffic and engineering studies for the purpose of determining whether parking should be
permitted on certain roadways in the Township; and

WHEREAS, the traffic and engineering studies indicate that, for various reasons, as
stated therein, establishing a parking prohibition, would be in furtherance of the public health,
safety and welfare; |

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Summit, Erie
County, Pennsylvania, hereby ENACTS AND ORDAINS that: _ s

Section 1: No person shall stop, stand or park a vehicle, at any time, upon any of the
roads, or parts of roads, as follows:
Johnson Road (T-653) — Route 97 to Old French Road (T-558), both sides
Section 2: The no parking prohibitions shall be identified by the placement of
approved signs within designated areas for the purpose of notifying all persons.
Section 3: Any person who shall operate, park, or stop a motor vehicle, in violation
of this Ordinance, upon conviction thereof, shall be liable for all fines and penalties imposed by

the Pennsylvania Motor Vehicle Code.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this 2™ day of October, 2000.

Attest: % TOWNSHIP OF SUMMIT
—

Asswtant Secretary Upervisor

Superv1sor

/,(/'J7 M

Supervisor




FILL weid

8900 Old French Road
Erie, Pennsylvania 16509-5461

October 6, 2000 814/868-9686
FAX: 814/864-0013

Pennsylvania State Police
PO Box 10607
Erie, PA 16514-0607

RE: Ordinance 2000-08 Vehicles and Traffic

Johnson Road

No Parking
Gentlemen:
Please be advised that the Summit Township Board of Supervisors enacted the
above named ordinance at their regular business meeting of October 2, 2000. This
ordinance was enacted to control traffic on these roads for the protection of both the

residents and drivers alike.

We would appreciate your assistance in controlling this traffic situation by traveling
the area and enforcing this official no parking ordinance.

Thank you in advance for your help in this matter.
Very truly yours,

i Fapioe

“Sharon L. Risjan
Administrative Secretary

sr

Enclosures: Ordinance 2000-08



